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Connie Diaz (CC)

From: Lisenby, Jeanie L. (RER) <Jeanie.Lisenby@miamidade.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 11:24 AM
To: Marco Giron (PA)
Cc: Maggie Santos (PA); Lighterman, Sandy K. (RER); Belz, Dorothea E. (RER)
Subject: Re: Film permitting
Attachments: R-407-15.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hey Marco,  
 
The 2015 Resolution allowed for a one-time renewal. (see page 4 attached) That gives the Miami-
Dade County Office of Film & Entertainment authority to renewal administratively without going back 
to the full Board of County Commissioners. I did not realize this language was built into the 2015 
agreement when I sent you the renewal documents. Please let me know if this email and attachment 
is sufficient on your end to extend our interlocal agreement for film permitting. 
 
Best Regards, 
  

Jeanie Lisenby 
Miami-Dade Office of Film & Entertainment 
Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources 
111 NW 1st Street, 12th Floor 
Miami, FL 33128 
305-375-3238 direct 
305-375-3288 main 
jeanie.lisenby@miamidade.gov 
www.filmiami.org 
 
Virtual Tours of Music and Movies! 
http://filmiami.org/GIS‐maps.asp 
  
Consider the environment before printing this email. 
Miami‐Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statues concerning public records. E‐mail messages are 
covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. 
 

From: Marco Giron (PA) <Marco.Giron@cityofdoral.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 10:59 AM 
To: Lisenby, Jeanie L. (RER) <Jeanie.Lisenby@miamidade.gov>; Belz, Dorothea E. (RER) <Dee.Belz@miamidade.gov> 
Cc: Maggie Santos (PA) <Maggie.Santos@cityofdoral.com> 
Subject: FW: Film permitting  
  
EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 
Good morning Jeanie, 
  
Hope all is well. Please see email below. We need to close this out…. any update on signed document?  
  


